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Central Hudson

A FORTIS COMPANY

Stan Pajak

March 24th, 2022

Justin Goldstein, Colliers Engineering & Design

C/0 Parcel 36-1-33 — 296 Neelytown Road, Montgomery, Orange County, New York
50 Chestnut Street

Montvale, NJ 07465

Re: Dollar General - Elec/Gas CHG&E
Dear Justin Goldstein:

The proposed commercial development in Montgomery, New York (Parcel 36-1-33) is
within the service franchise area of Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp.

Central Hudson shall supply Electric and Gas services, in compliance with our New York
State filed tariff. Specifics to costs and layout to be determined.

If you need additional information, please feel free to contact me by e-mail at
spajak@cenhud.com or by telephone at 845-309-8758.

Sincerely,
Sare Pajak
Stan Pajak

Associate District Director
Central Hudson Gas & Electric - Newburgh, NY



